03/08/2022, 15:55 RE: Posey Pulse Oximetry Sensor Wrap 6554 - viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com - Gmail

M

Compose

On Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 15:00, Main Account <office@yviamed.co.uk

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. Leon James <Leon.James@ipdiagnostics.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 3 Aug 2022 at 14:45

Subject: Posey Pulse Oximetry Sensor Wrap 6554

To: orders@yviamed.co.uk <orders@yviamed.co.uk>

\ 4 Dear Orders

| would like to place an order for the following product

Posey Pulse Oximetry Sensor Wrap 6554

Part Number: 0021013

| require 6 boxes | understand each box comprises 12 straps
Please provide me details of pricing, an order form/ invoicing inst

Regards

Dr Leon James MSc PhD

Clinical Physiologist (Neurophysiology)
Director and Co founder, IPDiagnostics Ltd
T: 07835949347 E:leon.james@ipdiagnostics.co.uk

§ P

www.ipdiagnostics.co.uk

From: Dr. Leon James <Leon.James@IPDiagnostics.co.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2022 18:01

To: Dr. Leon James <Leon.James@]|PDiagnostics.co.uk>
Subject: Viamed Limited

https://www.viamed.co.uk/uk/?uid=&sessionid=&g=&

Part number 0021013
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